Carol B. Coughlm' }

From IR . AaronLerner <alerner@fisheries.org>

Sent: -~ - - Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11.03 AM
To: SRR v ~ Carol B. Coughlin

Subject:' S ‘-7 RE:Permission to republish
Deai' Ms..Co_ughlin
The Amerlcan Fisheries Soc1ety grants you permlsswn to place the followmg book chapter in W&M ScholarWorks:

Schloesser RW Fabrizio, MC, Latour R] etal. 2011. Ecological role of blue catfish in Chesapeake Bay communities
and; 1mp11catlons for management Amerlcan Fisheries Society Symposium 77:369-382.

Aaron

Aaron Lerner

Director of Publications _
American Fisheries Society -
425 Barlow Place

Bethesda, MD 20814
301-897-8616, ext 231

www.fisheries.org

From: Carol B. Coughlin <coughlin@vims.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 10:40 AM
To: alerner@fisheries.org -

Subject: Permission to republish

Hello,

lam req.uesting permission to add and publish in our institutional repository, W&M
ScholarWorks https://scholarworks.wm.edu/ the following: ‘

Schloesser, RW, Fabrizio, MC, Latour RJ et al. 2011. Ecological role of blue catfish in Chesapeake Bay communities and
implications for management. American Fisheries Society Symposium 77:369-382.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Carol Coughlin

Director, Hargis Library

Virginia Institute of Marine Science | William & Mary
804.684.7114

coughlin@vims.edu | www.vims. edu/hbrarv
1375 Greate Rd,, Gloucester Pt, VA USA 23062




